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CLARE
COUNTY COUNCIL

COMHAIRLE
CONTAE AN CHLAIR

‘Ms. Grainne Oglesby
Programme Officer, TECTION
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, ENVIRONM%’E‘?&'&RO
Environmental Protection Agency, '
PO Box 3000, 21 UL 2008
Johnstown Castle Estate, o . A
Co. Wexford.

18" July, 2008.

‘Re: Notice in accordance wi n’:‘534(2 f the Waste Management -
»Llcensmg Regulatlons, 2004 regar nga Technical ‘Amendment to a Waste
Licence in the name of Clare’ County Council, for a facility at Central Waste
Management Facility, Ballyduff Beg, Inagh, Co. Clare.
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Dear Ms. Oglesby,
NGl

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated ﬁ%}uly 2008 addressed to Mr.
Michael McNamara. The letter states t}m‘}@\}rechmcal Amendment of Waste

Licence No. W0T09-01 has been m%g%@ncernmg the area of the wWorking face
of the landfill.
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However, the wording of the am@ndment refers to a total maximum area of 625
cubic metres, whereas what Q}g‘a‘,sume to have been intended was 625 square
meters. &

I would appreciate if you could arrange to have this typographical error corrected
and the amendment reissued.

Yours sincerely,

A&u( Scanned

Betty Devanny. 24 JUL 2008

A/Senior Executive Offje€r,
Environment & E gency Services Directorate. Ope n Web Doc m
- Initials:__ N¥
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